

Our ref: MP10_0139-PA-23

Ms Vanessa Curtin
Environmental Officer
Lake Macquarie City Council
18-32 Creek Reserve Road
Boolaroo, NSW, 2284

9 April 2024

Subject: Operational Noise Management Plan

Dear Ms Curtin

I refer to the Operational Noise Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition 32, of Schedule 4 of the consent for the Awaba Waste Facility (MP10-0139). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Operational Noise Management Plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with parties required to be consulted with;
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Operational Noise Management Plan (dated 21 March 2024, rev 6).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Elke Tuckfield on (02) 8275 1641 or via elke.tuckfield@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary